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COMPLAINT

| Plaintiff Securities and Exchange» Commission (the “Commission”) alleges:
Sumfnagv_ |

1. : II_i 2003, Defendant Carl Rausch (“Rausch”), the Senior Technology Ofﬁcer'of
Biopure Corporation (“Biopur¢”) and Vice Chairman of Biopure’s Board of Directors, aided and
abetting Biopure in filing materials with the Commission that misled invest_ors about the truth
about Biopure’s applications for Food and Drug Administration (“FDA”) approval of Hemopure.
| 2. Hefnopure isa biotechnology‘product that is. designed to deliver oxygen to tissues
as a substitute for red blood cells. To date, Hemopure has not been approved by the FDA for use
in humans. Since its founding in 1984, defendant Biopure has devoted sﬁbstantially all of its .
resources toward developing Hemopuré for human use. In July 2002, Biopure subnﬁﬁed a
biologics license application (“BLA”) to the FDA for approval to use Hemopure for the treatment
of acutely anerrﬁc patients undergoing oﬁhopedic surgery. In March 2003, the company also
appliéd for FDA approval to perform clinicalb trials of Hemopure on human trauma victims in
hospitals.

3. In April 2003, Biopure began receiving negative information from the FDA. On
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or about iAp-ril 9, 2003, the FDA imposed a clinical hold barring the company from conducting
clinical trials of Hemopure on trauma victims because of “safety concerns” arising oui of the
FDA’s preliminary assessment of Biopure’s BLA. In or about May 2003, the FDA denied
Biopure’s request to‘ lift the clinical hold. Then, on or abont July 30, 2003, Biopure received two
lengthy and detailed leﬁers from the FDA. In one letter, the FDA again refused to allow the
clinical irials because of “an uxlreasonable and signiﬁcant risk of illness or injury” to human-

| subjects. The other letter was the FDA’s complete resnonse Jetter to the BLA, in which the FDA
informed Biopure that it was not 'appiO\iing Biopure’s BLA at that time because of extensive and
significant deficiencies 1n Biopure’s-application and because of concerns about the 1aek of safety
and efficacy of Hemepure. Receipt of the complete response letter meant that the FDA had

- completed its review of the BLA and Would have an additional six months to review a
resubmission by the company, if and when the company addressed all deficiencies identified by
‘the FDA. One year later, the company still had not addressed all deficiencies raised in the
complete response letter and decided instead to shift its focus to developing Hemopure for a
different application.

4.  Throughout 2003, Biopure was also in need of additional capital to satisfy its
continuing financial needs. Biopure had not been profitable at-any point since its founding.
Several times during 2003, as it had done previously and since, Biopure was seeking to raise
. money by accessing pliblic and private capital markets through the sale of additional shares of

stock.



5. For more than eight months from April 9 ﬁntil December 24, 2003, Biopure

_ concealéd the ciinical hold from investors while toufing a potential use of Hemopure by trauma
victims in multiple securitigs offérings, public filings, press releases and investor confere_ﬁce
callé. Moreovér, on Augusf 1, 2003, two days after receiving the complete response letter from
the FDA, Biopuré issued a fraudulent énd misleading press release that gave fhe false impression
the company had received positive news from the FDA. That day, Biopure’s Stoclg closed a;[ ‘

- $7.30 per. share, a 22% increase over its previous day close. F’or four additional months from
August until Décember 11, 2003, Biopure continued to conceal from investors thét it had
received a comlzlete response letter from th¢ FDA, continued to make false statements about its
dealings with the FDA and failed to disclpse thé true scope eind nature of the deficiencies with |
the BLA identified by the FDA.

6. As the truth about Biopuré’s applications' for FDA approval gfadually became
f)ublic, through a series of incomplete disclosures, the market reacted. As of year-end 2003,
Biopure stock was trading below $3.00 ber share.

7. By participating in the scheme set forth in thisComplaint, defendant Rausch aided
and abetting Biopuré’s violations of ‘Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 |
(“Exchange Act”) and Rules 12b-20, 13a-11 and 13?1—13 ;[heréunder.

8. Unless resﬁamed and enjoined, defendant .Will continue to engage in aéts,
‘prac-tices', and couréés of business as set forth in this Cdmplaint or in acts, practices, and courses
of business of similar object and purpose. Accordingly, the Commissi-op seeks: (i) entry of a |
permanent injunction prohibiting defendant from further violations of the relevant provisions of |

the federal securities 1aws; (i) the imposition of a civil monetary penalty against defendant ; and



" (iv) other equitable re;lief as the Court in its discretion deems just.
Jurisdiction \
9. | The Commission brings this action. pnrsuant to S;tctions 20(e) and 21(d) of the
Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. §§ 78t(e) and 78u(d)]. |

10.  This Cnuit has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to Sections 21 and 27 nf the
, Exchange Act[15 U_.S.C. 88 78n and 78aa]. Additionally, many of fhe acfs and practices set
forth in this Complaint occurred in this District.

1. In conne'gtion with the conduct described in this Complaint, defendant directly

~ and indirectly made use of the mails or the means or instruments of transportation or
communication in interstate commerce.

The Defendant

12.  Carl Rausch, age 57, was Biopure’s co-founder and the developer of the

scientific technology for its artificial blood product, Hemopure. Until September 6, 2005,
" Rausch was Vice Chairman of Biopure’s Board of Directors and the company’s Senior
Téchnology Officer. From 1984-2001, Rausch was the Biopure’s CEO and Chairman of the

Board _of Directors. Defendant Rausch resides in Belmont, Massachusetts.

BACKGROUND

13.  The Commission hereby realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations

set forth in the Complaint, dated September 14, 2005, in SEC v. Biopure, Civ. A. No. 05-11853-
PBS (D. Mass.) (“Related Complaint”) as if set forth fully herein. Defined terms'used herein
have the same meaning as in the Related Complaint.

14.  In April 2003, defendant Rausch became aware that the FDA had imposed a



clinical hold on Biopure’s proposed trials of Hemopﬁre on trauma patien’;s because of safety
conicerns. In late July 2003, defendant Rausch reéei_Ved a copy of the Complete Response Letter
tb BiOpure’s BLA in which the FDA informed Biopure that its BLA was not approved and -
summarized the deficiencies of Biopure’s BLA. - ' |

15.  Nonetheless, defendant Rausch knowingly feﬂdering substantial assistance in ,
drafting, reviewing, signing and/or approving the following materialé that Biopure filed with
the Commission, including the April foering Documents, Summer 2003 Shelf Registration,
June 16 Form 10-Q, August 1 Form 8-K, August 21 Form 8-K, Sebtembér 15 Form 10-Q, and
December 11 Form S-K, each of which cdntained material nﬁssfatements ér omissions
concerning the status of Biopure’s applications for FDA apprqval of Hemopure.

CLAIM

(Aiding and Abetting Biopure’s Violations of
Exchange Act Section 13(a) and Exchange Act Rules 12b-20, 13a-11 and 13a-13)

16.  The Commission repeats and incorporates by referehce the allegations in
paragraphs 1-15 of the Complaint as if set forth fully 'hereinr.‘ | |

17. Section 13(a) of the Exéhange Act and Rules 13a-11 and 13a-13 thereunder
require issuers of registered securities to file with the Commission factually accurate currenfand
quaﬁerly reports. Exchange Act Rule 12b-20 provides that in .additioﬁ to the information

expressly required to be included in a statement or report, there shall be added such further

material infonnati-on, if any, as may be nécessafy to make the required statements% in the light_ .Of
~ the circumstances under which they are made, not misleading. |

18.  As set forth herein, one or more of Biopure’s filings with the Commission



frahduléntly misled investors about the truth regarding Biépure_’s efforts to gain FDA approval of
Hemopure in connection with the compaﬁy’s trauma IND and its BLA in violation of Section
13(a) of the Exchange Act and Rule.s 12b-20, 13a-11, and 13a-13 thereunder. |
“19. | By knowinély rendering substantial assistance to one or more of Biopure’s
violations,‘ defendant Raus.ch aided and abetted Biopure’s violations of Section 13(a) of the
Exchange Act, and Rules 12b—20, 13a-11, and 13a-13 thereunder.
PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, the Commission respectfully requests that thlS Court:
| L
Issue a Final Judgment of Permanent Injunction pe;rrianer_ltly’ réstraining and enjoining
defendant Rausch and all persdns in acti_ve concert or participation with him who receive actual
notice of the Final Judgement by personal service or otherwise, from violating or aiding and
abetting violations of Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act[15 US.C. § 78m(a)] and Rules 12b-20,
13a-11 ahd 13a-13 promulgated thereunder [17 C.F R §.§‘ 240.12b-20, 240.13a-11 and 240.13a-
13]. |
In.
Issue an Order requiring defendant Rausch to pay a civil penalty. in an appropriate amount

pursuant to Section 21(d)(3) [15 U.S.C. §§ 77t(d) and 78u(d)(3)].



1.
Grant such other relief as this Court deems just and appropriate under the circumstances.

Respectfully submitted,
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Ian D Roffolan (BBO #637564) |
R. Daniel O’Connor (BBO# 634207)
Ellen Bober Moynihan (BBO# 567598)
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